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The Thacher-Goodafe House of 1827-28 in Saco, Maine is an exceptional 
example of two architectural styles coming together to form one house. 
While this two-story, gable house has Federal style detail, it distinctly 
remains as an early example of Greek Revival architecture. Built during 
the second quarter of the nineteenth century, it shows the details of 
delicacy and lightness which mark the Federal or Adamesque style, as 
well as such Greek Revival forms as a temple front. The Greek Revival 
portico with a large pediment running across the entire front is given 
an Adamesque airiness by the widely-spaced, attenuated Doric columns 
which support it.

As was typical of the Federal style, the windows of this house tend 
to be of narrow proportions, and the front doorway is flanked by side­ 
lights with a semicircular wooden fan above. This house is made even 
more interesting by its floor plan which has the stairway to the second 
floor against the right-hand wall. Usually, in both Federal and Greek 
Revival architecture, the stairway is in the center of the structure.to 
accent \ the fPalladiannaotion olesymmetry inrdesign.. i 'T6e the*: left oof the 
staiirway;on the'fir£t jiloor ibeabdokble ll^ingroom extemdlnghfrematlie 
f route to ̂ the ̂bacfc ofrvthehharase. t&Bahind: theestairscis. the'idining room, 
which is attached to the kitchen in the front portion of the ell.

The ell extends through the kitchen to a shed and eventually to the 
barn. The sleeping quarters are contained in the upstairs portion of the 
main house, while a separate apartment now occupies the second floor of 
the ell. The walls of the main house are brick^ 1% feet thick with 
ceilings 9% feet high. The ell is frame with much lower ceilings.

In the Federal manner, there is a greater height in proportion to 
the buildingV width. This allows enough room for a single window to 
punctuate the gable f s extended pediment on the southerly facade. The 
rest of the facade has an entry door and two full length windows to its 
left on the ground floor, and a second tier of three smaller windows above, 
The west wall of the house has two tiers of four windows, each with a 
chimney located inside the house after the first and third bays. The 
north wall is similar but with a large window of small panes looking out 
from the kitchen. All windows have accompanying shutters, and, except for 
the two on the facade which extend down to the floor level, each window 
reaches only as far as the wainscoting. The woodwork,; .moldings,, and 
mantelpieces have all been carefully maintained. Remodelling of the 
kitchen took place in 1959.

In ;Lts simple but elegant Federal detailing and its pervasive 
Greek Revival form throughout, the Thacher-Goodale House survives as a 
transitional piece significant in understanding the progression of early 
19th century American architectural styles.
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This fine brick Greek Revival temple style house was built by 
George Thacher, Jr., in 1827-27. The son of Judge George Thacher, 
the District of Maine's first Congressman (1789-1801) and a Justice of the 
Supreme Court of Massachusetts, he was also a lawyer but evidently 
of considerably less distinction. After selling the property in 1834, 
he repurchased it in 1836 and within two months sold it again to Samuel 
Hopkins. (One can gather from these transactions that Thacher was either 
in financial difficulties or engaged in involved business deals). Hopkins, 

4 in turn sold the house in 1841 to Stephen L. Goodale in whose family 
it remained until 192^5.

Stephen Goodale and his son George Lincoln Goodale were both men of 
exceptional abilities and careers,whose ownership and occupation of the 
house render it worthy of historic recognition.

Stephen L. Gooftale was a~man of energy and rare ability. A trained 
chemist, a botanist, an enthusiastic horticulturist, a careful experimenter, 
'a~successful businessman^ -and all ; articulate writer^ he became in 1856, at 
the prime of his life, Secretary of the Maine Board of Agriculture. His 
seventeen annual reports, 1856-72 inclusive, were crammed with honest, 
accurate information on a great variety of subjects from pomology to farm 
management. The first report, a survey of Main'e agriculture, was so popular 
with farmers that it required a second printing, almost unheard of with 
government reports. In 1860 he published a treatise on animal breeding 
which was a standard for many years and used widely as a college textbook. 
The leadership which he provided for Maine agricultural development was 
second only to that of the great Dr. Ezekiel Holmes and his annual reports, 
used as models in many other states, form a fitting and detailed monument 
to his ability, zeal, and long and faithful service.

His son, George Lincoln Goodale, grew up in an atmospheie charged with 
intellectual! interests and a tradition of endeavor in the field of applied 
science. Receiving his A.B. from Amherst in 1856, he remained there a year 
as instructor in chemistry. He then entered Harvard Medical School where 
in 1863, he took his M.D. with distinction, being awarded the same degree the 
same year from Bowdoin College.

After practicing medicine for a few years as well as travelling for 
his health, he was in 1868 appointed to the Josiah Little professorship 
of natural science at Bowdoin. In 1872 he was called to Harvard as 
(§ee continuation sheet)
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university lecturer and instructor in botany, a field in which he 
had long conducted extensive independent study. In 1878 he was 
appointed to a full professorship.

While at Harvard he achieved great popularity as a lecturer 
in an era when this art was perhaps at its height as practised by the 
likes of William James and Charles Eliot Norton as well as Shaler, 
Farlow, Palmer and Royce. In 1879 he consented, at the request of 
Dr. Asa Gray, to become director of the Harvard Botanic Garden. This 
task was particularly difficult since the garden was unendowed and 
expenses constantly increasing. Nevertheless, under his leadership 
the garden was expanded and improved, the staff enlarged, and an 
endowment begun.

Gradually Dr. Goodale devoted less time to teaching and more to 
research and publishing. In addition he was peculiarly gifted in the 
art of fund raising. His largest single undertaking was the building 
of a botanical section for the university museum. The project was 
carried through in an amazingly short period of time and the building 
was completed in 1890.

He next turned his attention to the assembling of exhibits and in 
this regard is perhaps better remembered than for all his other 
significant accomplishments. While seeking solutions to the problem of 
preparing lifelike plant exhibits he became acquainted with the work 
of Leopold and Rudolph Blaschka, glass workers of Meissen, Germany. 
The Blaschkas had already reproduced in glass some exceptionally 
lifelike models of marine invertebrates. Eventually business details 
were arranged and a long term contract was agreed upon for the supply 
of models of plant structures in glass. Thus was assembled the unique 
collection of "glass flowers" which has never been successfully 
imitated and is still one of the popular "sights" for visitors to 
Harvard University.

In 1909, after many honors, Dr. Goodale resigned his
position and was appointed by the president andfellows Fisher professor 
emeritus and honorary curator of the botanical museum. His death in 
1923 ended a career of distinguished scholarship and scientific 
productivity.


